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By Office of the Commission Secretary at 2:06 pm, Jun 08, 2022

From: Woodson, Andrew

To: Heather Filemyr; Laham, Carol

Cc: Robert Knop

Subject: RE: extension of time for AOR 2022-03 (Democracy Engine)
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 1:13:00 PM
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Ms. Filemyr,

Our client consents to the additional, 14-day extension.

Andrew

. Andrew G. Woodson
WIIEY Attorney at Law
awoodson@wiley.law

Wiley Rein LLP « 2050 M Street NW « Washington, DC 20036
0: 202.719.4638 * m: 703.371.0931
Download V-Card | wiley.law | Bio

Please update your records to reflect our new office address.

From: Heather Filemyr <} GG

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 11:41 AM
To: Laham, Carol <CLaham@wiley.law>; Woodson, Andrew <AWoodson@wiley.law>

Cc: Robert Knop_

Subject: extension of time for AOR 2022-03 (Democracy Engine)
Ms. Laham and Mr. Woodson:

Please confirm that your client grants the Commission a 14-day extension of time to consider your
advisory opinion request on behalf of Democracy Engine. The extended deadline would be June 28,
2022.

Sincerely,

Heather Filemyr

Attorney

Federal Election Commission

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the
email states it can be disclosed, and it may also be privileged. If received in error, please do
not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender and delete this email and any
attachments.
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